. E-mail Clerk of Court at:
pkessner@state.mt.us

1625 11" Avenue .

P.O. Box 537
Helena, MT 59624-0537
(406) 444-7794
FAX (406) 444-7798
TDD (406) 444-0532

Court Web Site:
http://iwee.dli.state.mt.us

Workers’ Compensation Court

Mike McCarter

JUdge E!lg
TO: File LD

FROM: Jay Dufrechou . Q‘\ 0cT 14 2003
Hearing Examiner{/™ : CE OF

OFF
WORKER'S CQMPENSA
HELENA, NORTANL, YUDGE

DATE; October 14, 2003

RE: Satterlee, et al. v. Royal & Lumberman’'s Mutual Casualty Co.,
Montana State Fund, and Royal & Sunalliance
WCC No. 2003-0840

A telephone conference was held this morning with Mr. James G. Hunt, representing
petitioners; Mr. Bradley J. Luck, representing State Fund; and Michael P. Heringer,
representing Lumberman’s.  Mr. Luck stood in for Mr. RobertE Sheridan, who represents
Royal & Sunalliance.

The,parties have agreed that this matter may be submitted on stipulated facts, but need
some additional time to work out an agreed statement of facts. They agreed to the
following schedule:

November 4, 2003 , Submission of Agreed Statement of Facfs to Court
December 2, 2003 ‘Simultaneous Opening Briefs by AII Parties
December-16, 2003 - - Reply Briefs by All Parties

The case will be deemed submitted following receipt of reply briefs.
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¢: Mr. James G. Hunt
Mr. Bradley J. Luck
Mr. Michael P. Heringer
Mr. Robert E. Sheridan

“AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER”
AUXILIARY AIDS AND SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST TQ INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES




